


Nikita Dobrogost

UX/UI Designer

 dobrogost.design

 dobrogostnikita@gmail.com

 +48-572-025-811

PROFILE

Hi, I am Nikita, Based in Warsaw, Poland designer with more than 5 years of experience in such areas as *Insurtech, Fintech, E-commerce*. I also have a lot of experience in layout of websites of different complexity from lendings to stores. Always ready to learn something new and eager to conquer new heights.

EXPERIENCE

Axiom Connctected

June 2021 — Current Time

UX/UI Designer

I was involved in developing fintech and insurtech solutions, conducting deep user and domain research, designing for desktop and mobile interfaces, creating design systems, analyzing completed projects and working closely with the development team. My work has helped improve the user experience at a large insurance system and increase sales through the e-commerc platform.

Freelance

(*AllLeagues, VepoClean, MaxLine*)

May 2020 — June 2021

UX/UI Designer

In freelancing I have been fortunate enough to work on projects related to sports and cleaning. I've worked on a large tournament creation and management system, and in working with a cleaning company a complete website redesign was done, which increased conversion rates.

Starflix

July 2019 — May 2020

Web Designer

Designing a variety of websites such as lendings, blogs, multi-page sites, stores and catalogs. Implementing them on CRM platforms such as WordPress, using system features and a variety of plugins. I also do graphic design, design banners, brochures and business cards

EDUCATION

Belarusian National Technical University

Information systems and technologies

Coursera

Introduction to User Experience Design
Google UX Design Professional Certificate
Google Project Management

TOOLKIT

Skills

Interaction Design, Visual Design, Copywriting, User Research, Design Thinking, Interview, Usability Testing

Technical

Figma, Miro, Adobe CC, Sketch, Abstract, InVision, Zeplin, Hotjar, UsabilityHub, HTML, CSS, Webflow, WordPress